To:  Leslie Amolis
From:  Russ Maynard

Subject:  Londrome Industries

Date:  4-2-10

Les:  

It was great to meet with you and Jonathan.  Steve was correct in his assessment that Perfection and Infinity will work well together on this project.  In accordance to our discussions, the following is a framework in which Infinity, S. K. Braly and Perfection will all work jointly on the sale of Londrome Industries assets.

1. If we are successful with George Lusa, Infinity Asset Sales (IAS), Perfection

      Industrial Sales (PIS) and  S. K. Braley (SKB) will work together on the

      Londrome Industries (LI) auction. The costs and guarantee will be equally 

      divided between IAS and Perfection.  The profit will be shared:  IAS:40%,

      PMS: 40%, and SKB: 20%.  

2. We estimate the gross sales amount to be approximately  $600,000 and IAS and PMS will provide to LI a guaranteed amount of $450,000. 

3. We estimate that this auction should generate the following income:

A. $450K auction with 12.5% BP or $77,000 GP

B. We estimate the sale to be $600K which will provide $150K
of income beyond the guarantee.  Deducting estimated marketing  costs ($40,000) from the overage, we will share in additional $110,000 of GP with Londrome receiving 75% and IAS, PMS and SKB sharing $27,550 in accordance to the 40,40,20 arrangement.  

4. All three parties will work together to promote the auction.  IAS will be 

directly responsible for preparing the catalog and advertising.  In the catalog, print ads, and email blasts, IAS and PMS will be promoted equally.  Both companies will be fair and document their marketing costs.  
5. Jonathan Goldman and Steve Bignell will visit LI next week in an attempt to

close the customer.  As I will be out of the country next week (until Friday), 

if it becomes necessary to speak with Perfection, feel free to contact Joe Lundvick (COO) and/or Adam Stevenson (EVP-Perfection Industrial Sales) at 

1-847 427 3333.  
6. If in the course of events, if it becomes necessary to alter our proposal 

significantly (raise the guarantee), this will be discussed with Perfection before making such a commitment to LI.
Mr. Leslie Amoils
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April 2, 2010

Outlined below is the list of equipment with our guaranteed values and auction sale estimates:

1.  Okuma MCV-AII 20x40 2000


$ 160,000

$ 200,000

2.  Okuma MCR-B 25x40 1919


     60,000

   125,000

3.  Monti AT-127 1992



     50,000

     90,000

4.  Monti FT-50




     90,000

    110,000
5.  Monti AT-45




     60,000                          70,000  







$ 420,000

$  595,000
Miscellaneous Machinery & Equipment




 $   60,000*
1. Cincinnati Cutter Grinder #2

2. Kao Ming Radial Drill  KYR 1250 DH  SN 20017

                     5,000

3. Microweiley Lathe  TY-1640 S  SN 56711



         6,000

4. Crane (20 ton & 10 ton)





        20,000

5. Fork Lift  Hyster-12,000 lbs.





          8,000

6. Ingersoll Screw Compressor
SSR EP50
7. Technomagnite (Magnetic Lift 6000 lbs)
8. Micrometer Set

9. Magnetic Table

10. Crane Lifting Bar (Spreader)

11. Mitotoyou Digital Vernier (1000mm x1000mm)

12. Angle Plates: 4 (1m x 1m), 2 (600mm x 700mm), 1 (700mm x700mm)
                      2 (900mm x 350mm)
      13.  Carolina Band Saw

      14.  Tooling (150 BT-50 Holders), Cutting Tools and Inserts

*  As discussed, we believe that the miscellaneous items will generate $60,000 in sales.

One issue that we did not discuss was pre-sales.  For example, if  we have attractive offers on one or more of the five main pieces, should we consider accepting the offer and removing the item(s) from the  auction.  Something to consider.

I believe that we have covered the major points.  If something has been omitted or clarification required, please bring it to my attention.

I trust that Steve and Jonathan will be successful next week.  I have a good relationship with the customer and  will send George a note making a personal commitment that we will do a professional job for him in selling his equipment as we did when we sold, shipped,  installed and serviced his Okuma’s long after their installation.

Mr. Leslie Amoils 
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I feel quite comfortable in this potential deal and believe that you feel the same. I will be picking up my emails at least twice per day so don’t hesitate to communicate if something comes up before my return next Friday.  If an important matter should arise that requires Perfection immediate response, do not hesitate to contact Joe or Adam.  Note:  Adams title is Executive Vice President and he is in direct charge of Perfection Industrial Sales, our live and on line auction Division.      
Looking forward in working with you,

Russ Maynard 

CC:   Jonathan Goldman


Joe Lundvick

         Steve Bignell



Adam Stevenson

